
GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA 


PANCHAYAT RAJ ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

0/0 the Engineer-in-Chief (PR), SRTGN Bhavan, Errummanzil, Hyderabad-S00082. 

;-;-om 	 To 
Sri 	M. Satyanarayana Reddy, B.Tech, The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest 
Eng i neer-i n-Chief, 	 / Head of Forest forcer Aranya Bhavan, 
Panchayat Raj, 	 Government of Telangana, 
Hyderabad. 	 Hyderabad. 

Lr No. W9/DEE II/NZB/TSP-9/STSDF Roads/2019 Dt. 26.06.2019. 

Sir, 
Sub:- PR Region Nizamabad - STSDF(2017-18)- Providing BT on Road from Anjani 

thanda to Pocharam thanda via Shivpur Ta!ab tanda of Peddakodapghal Mandai 
Jukkal Assembly Constituency of Kamareddy District- Forest land diversion for 
Road work- Proposals submitted- Reg. 

Ref:- 1. GORt No:336 Dated:10.07.2017 ofTW(EDN.BUD) Dept. 
2. 	Forest Department ,RC.No: 21931/2018/FCA2 Dated: 17.01. 2019 by Prl.Chief 

Conservator of Forest/Hyderabad 
3 . Lr.No:T1/TSP/Forest Diversion/2019 Dated : 19.3.2019 of Executive 

Engineer,PR Division: Banswada addressed to PCCF, Hyderabad. 
4 . Lr. No: T2/TSP/Forest land Diversion/2019, Dated: 23.03.2019 of 

Superintending Engineer PR Nizamabad . 
5. 	To Lr No. W9/DEE II/NZB/TSP-9/STSDF: Roads/2019 Dt. 10.04.2019. 

6. 	Forest Department ,RC.No : 21931/2018/FCA2 Dated : 11.06.2019 by Prl.Chief 
Conservator of Forest;'Hyderabad 

7. 	Lr.No: T2/TSP/Forest land Diversion/2019, Dated: 22.06.2019 of 
Superintending Engineer PR Nizamabad. 

****** 
I herewith re-submit the proposal for Forest land diversion for Road work "Providing BT 

on Road from Anjani thanda to Pocharam thanda via Shivpur Talab tanda of Peddakodapghal 

Mandai Jukkal Assembly Constituency of Kamareddy District" sanctioned at Est Cost of Rs 

320.00 Lakhs under STSDF(2017-18) grant duly attending the short comings pOinted in the 

reference 6th cited. 

The total length Of the road is 5.30km starting from Anjani tanda connecting to 

Pocharam thanda reach from 1/6 to 2/4+661 km which falls under forest jurisdiction where 

already WBM road with 6.0 m width exists. A total length of 0.8661 km with 7.S0m width is 

required to the extent of 0.6496Ha. 

The DGPS Survey had been conducted and the same has been approved by the Forest 

Department vide ref 2nd cited.Verification and authentication charges for the DGPS Survey 

data in the form of DD No 387081 dt 13.3.2019 for Rs 3000/- of SBI New Banswada was 

already enclosed in the reference Sth cited. 

I request the Principal chief conservator of forests, Head of Forest Force, Aranya 


Bhavan, Hyderabad, Telanagana to grant approval for laying of the road work. 


Yours faithfully 
Sd/- M Satyanarayana Reddy 

Engineer-in-Chief (PR)
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